From: MTI COVID GoBusiness (MTI) <COVID GoBusiness@mti.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:06 PM

To: Yan CC

Subject: Exemption from Suspension of Workplace Activities

Dear Sir / Madam

We refer to your submission via http://www.covid.gobusiness.gov.sg on Sun, 05 Apr
2020 10:26:51 AM — reference no. 5¢8941eb00e9d90011fc525.

2. We would like to inform you that your company, YPIWater Pte Ltd (201627463D),
may continue with operations from 7 Apr 2020 to 4 May 2020 based on the justification and
operations plan submitted.

3. Where necessary, your company may wish to ask your key suppliers/contractors to
submit an application for review in order for you to continue operations with minimal
disruptions.

4. We will continue to review the manpower strength that your company deploys at the
work premises during this period. As you continue to operate your Essential Service, you are
required to comply with the prevailing advisories issued by the various Government agencies
to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. In particular, you should ensure the following:

a. Functions that can be performed remotely must be done from home.

b. Employers must implement safe distancing measures to reduce physical
interactions by:

Reducing the need for and duration of physical interactions;
Staggering working hours;
Postponing all group events; and

Implementing shift work and/or split team arrangements.

Thank you.
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